Connaught.

GORT.

¥, Slater’s

BANK.

DusLiN BankiNGg CompaNy, Bank
place—Mr. A, L. Simkins,manager

HOTELS.

Forrvest Mary, Mail Coach Hotel {(and
posting-house), Market square
Glynn Patrick (and l{msting-lmnsc

and billiard rooms), Market square

INNS AND PUBLIC HOUSES.
Byrue Michael, Georges st

Conroy James, Market square
Ford Timothy, Bridge st

Gill John, Market square

Keane Deunis, George st

Kelly Michael, Bridge st

Kentiedy James, Georvge st

Lally Eliza, Bridge st

Quinn John, Market square

SHOPREEPERS & TRADERS.

Boland Denis, grocer & spirit dealer,
Market square [Bank place
Boland John, iron & timber dealer,
Browue John, provision dealer,
Crow lane [Market square
BurkePatrick,linen& woollen draper,
Carroll Patrick, earthenware dca‘ler,
Market square
Casey Patrick,shopkeeper,Crow lane
Conry Aun, linen draper, Bridge st
Costello Michael, provision dealer,
Crow lane
Cunniffe Mary, grocer, Barrack st
Dermody John,confectionr. Bridge st
Dogan Peter, shopkeeper, Bridge st
Dolan Michael, hatter, Bank place
FallonPatrick,shopkeeper,Crow lane
Ford Morris, shoe maker, Barrack st
Gill Michael, shopkeeper, Bridge st
Glasby Mary, shopkeeper, Crow lane
Glyun Eliza, hardware dealer, Mar-
ket square square
Glyun Jaue, shopkeeper, Market

Glyon Morty, feather & hide deater,
Bridge street streat
Glynn Patrick, shopkecper, George
Glynn Patrick, linen and woollen
draper, Market square
HuardmanAunesshopkeeper, Bridge st
HawkinsMichl.shopkeepr,Crow fane
HyueuAnthony,shopkeeprMarket sq
HynesBridget,shopkeepen Crow lane
Hynes Denis,cobinet makr. Church s
Hynes Michl. shopkecper, Crow lane
Jordon George, tailor, Bank place
Jordon Thos.bout,&c.mbkr.Crow lane
Kean Michael, linen draper,Bridge st
Keane Denis, provision dlr.George st
Kelly Festus, pawnbroker, Queen st
Kimmy Martin, earthenware dealer,
Market square [lane
Lennord Edward, nail maker, Crow
Lourie David, grocer and hardware
dealer, Market square
M¢Inerney James, baker, Market sq
M‘Namara John, baker, Market sq
M'Namara Thomas, leather cutter,

Market square
Mahon James, baker, Market square
Maugan John, wmiller and baker.
Bridge st [Mavkat square
Moloney Mary, wine & spirit dealer,
Morrvis Thomas, grocer, Bridge st
Nelly Bridget, hardware dealer, Mar-
ket square [Market aquare
Nelly Jno. haberdasher & toy dealer,
Nestor Cath. shopkeeper, Market sq
O’LoughlinTimothy,tallow ehandler,
Market square square
O’Shanghunessy Anne,grocer,Market
Pi%ot Gerald, vail raker, Georges st
Pollard Anve. grocer, Market square
Regan Williamn, baker,Market square
RyderMichael,leather cutter,Market
square
Stenson Peter, saddler, Bridge st

Tully Patrick, shopkeeper, Barrack st

Wallace Andrew, linet: and woollea
draper, Bridge street

Walsh Laurence, painter, Georges st

Warde Bryan, tailor, Barrack st

PLACES OF WORSBHIP,
And their Ministers.

Parisn Criurcn, Kilmacdangh — The
Very Rev, Anthony La Touche Kirwan,
dean, Deanery Rouse; Rev. Robert D,
Robinson, curate, Bridge st.

Roman Cationre Cuaver—Reverend
Michnel Nagle, purish priest; Reverend
Patrick Sully, curate,

Public Institutions, &c.
Bannack (Constabulary) Burrack st--
Godfrey Bl sub-inspector, Church st
Barnrack (Milf!urg) Barvack st—Captain

Allin Shawmbre, barrack master.
Birrraro Room, Marketzquare— Patrick
Glynn, proprietor. keeper.
BripsweReL, Bridge st—Eaward Kelly,
Counr Housk, Market equare — M;s.
Galvin, kesper,
Pranix Fink INsURANCE OFFICE,
Bridge street—"Fhomas Morris, agent.
Stamr Orrice, Bridge st—Thomas F.
Morris, distribuier.

Temperanck Reanince Roowm, Market
square—Michael Kelly, keeper.

Union WoRK oUsE, George st— Patrick
Fullon, master ; Jarres Slater, clerk of
the union, BRridge street,

COACHES AND CARS,

To BALLINASLOE,a Car,from Michael
Kean's,everymorningat tw ent{l minutes
past nine ; goes through Loughrer, and
arrives in time for the Canal Boat to
Dublin.

To GALWAY, the Royal Mail (from
Limerick), calls at Michuel Kean's
every afternoon at two; goes through
Oranmore,

To LIMERICK, the Royal Mail (from
Galway), calls at Michael Kean'a every
morking at 20 minutes before eleven,

To LOUGHREA, a Mail Car, from For.
rest’s Hotel, every afternoon a quarter
past two.

To NEW QUAY, a Mail Car, from Foy-

rest’s Hlotel, every afternoon at two.

A MARKET and post towa, part]

HEADFORD,

»

; in the parish of | which is laid out with great taste, is entered from the

¥

Other families of distinction

Kilkilvery, but chiefly in that of Killursa, barony of
Clare, county of Galway, 136 miles w. from Dublin, 30
south from Castlebar, and 20 N. from Galway ; situated
ou_the mnain road between the two lust named towns,
This neat and clean little placeis the propertyof R.J. M.
St. George, Esq. who has accomplished much in the
improvement of his town, the comfort of his tenautry,
and the promotion of morality and education—the
latter desirable ohject he has eﬁ};cted by the establish-
ment of free schools under the superintendence of hoth
Protestant and Catholic ministers. Headford Castle,
the seat of this gentleman, is a handsome building in
the Elizabethan style of architecture, erected on the
ruins of the ancient castle; the extensive demesue,

town by & good gateway.
huve residences in the neighbourhood, which abounds
with fine scenery, particularly that on the banks of Loch
Carrib. Between this lake and the town are the ruins
of Ross Abbey, partially covered with ivy, It was
founded by Lord Granard in 1498 for Observantine
Franciscans. The only place of worship is the pavish
church, a small neat editice, and the principal public
charity is a valuable dispensary. From this useful
institution, morc than four thousand sick poor have
annually received medicinal treatment gratuitously,
The market is beld on Tuesday, and fairs 11th of May
and 14th of October. The population of the town,
when taken in 1841, was 1,647,

POST OFFICE, Christopher Jameson, Post Master.~Letters from all parts arrive (from Tuam)
every afternoon at oue, and are despatched thereto every morning at a quarter before eight.

GENTRY AND CLERJY.
Blake Henry, Esq. Cahermorris
Blake Walter, Esq. Ross Lodge
Browne John, Esq. Claren
Burke John, Es%: J.pP. Owre
Burke Thomas, Esq, Carramore

Clyda House

Lynch Chas, Esq. Ballycurral Castle N
| Lguch George gtauntgn, Esq. J.p. | Moris John

Lyvch James D. Esq. Headford
Lynch Patrick, Esq. Moyne Hill
O’Flaherty John, Esq. Lisdona Kelly Edmund

HOTEL.

PUBLIC HOUSES,
Craddock John | Lydon Maitin
Flynn Michael ewhill Thomas
Reddington B.

Butler Fraucis, Esq. 4. P, Greenfield | Plunkett Hou. & Rev. Robt. (rector), Keys Chsistopher | Wall James

Daly Authony B. Esq, Cahernaheeny| the Glebe
French Mark, Esq. Beaghmore
French Robert, Esq. Beaghbeg
Golding John, Esq. Moyne
Goldiug Richard, 28q. Shrule Castle
Hanley James, Esq. Ennie Lodge
Hanley the Misses ~, Kilroe

Hunt Martin Joseph,Esg. River view
Ja.ckuon.Rev. William, Headford
Kelly Michael, Esq. Mire Hill
Kirwan Martin, Esq, Carramore
Loftus Rev. =, ». p. Ballycolgan
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St. George Rick:ardJames Mansergh, | SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS.

Esq. 3.p. Headford Castle
St. George Capt. Stepucy, Headford | Bradley Abraham, shopkeeper

Botterill Joseph,grocer & landholder

[nacrough | Eroderick Ann, baker & spirit dealer

Skerritt John James, Eaq, Carrow- [ Browne Andrew, butcher
Walshe Rev. Richard, p. p. Headford | Bryan Patrick, grocer & spirit dealer

PROFESSIONAL PERSONS.
Little William Swayne, . b, Trinity | Canavan Carbara, cloth dresser

College, Dublin, and L. R.C. 5. 1.
Morris John, clerk of petty sessions | Carroll James, boot & shoe maker

Oben James, apothecary

Burke Joseph, draper

Canavan John, cloth dresser

Cassidy James, tin-plate worker

&
N

Wivectory.

HEADFORD.

Connaughs.

Costello Michael, tailor
Coyne Phidius, carpenter
Cuilinane Thomas, builder
Donvheoe Michael, blacksmith

Keely Edmund, weigh master

Kelly John, grocer & tallow chandler
Kyuoe James, grocer and baker
Lydon John, butcher

Murphy David, boot & shoe maker
Skerrit James, beot & shoe maker
Skerrit Patrick, grocer & draper
Wolfe Margaret, shopkeeper

Fiynu James, hoot & shoe maker
Garaghty John, blacksmith
Hackett Patrick, grocer & spiritdealr | M¢Tighe John, boo
Hanvahan William, blacksmith
Healy Michael, saddler
Higgns John, grocer

Jayce Michael, sub land agent

{.ydon Martin, grocer
Lyuch Johu, leather seller

Malley Patrick, tailor
Molloy Patrick, butcher
Maoney Bernard, grocer
Morris Johun, jun, merchunt

CARS.
To CASTLEBAR and WEST'PORT; a

t & shoe maker Car (from Galwny) passes through daily.

To GALWAY, a Car (from Castlebar),
pusses through daily,

To TUAM, a Mail Car, cvery morning
at a quarter before elght,

R e—

KILLALA,

A SMALL sea-port, the seat of a diocess and parish,
in the barony of Tyrawley, county of Mayo, is 165 miics
nearly N.w. from Dublin, 38 N. of Newport, 28 N, from
Castlcbar, and 78 N. fromn Ballina; pleasantly seated
ou the bay of its name, and on the south bank of the
Moy. The harbour affords good and safe anchorage for
vessels drawing eight or uine feet of water, but those
drawing twelve feet must wait high water to obtain an
anchorage. The manufacture of coarse linen at ane time
was of some cousequence, now the principal trade is
the export of grain and provisions. Theimports, which,
since the improvements in the port of Ballina have
diminished, consist of planks, iron, slates, herrings,
and sugar. The fishery empleys about three hundied

ersons, and a considerable quantity of sca manure iy
anded at the quay.

The episcopal See of Killala was founded by Saint
Patrick between the years 434 and 441, In 1591, Bliza-
beth permitted the deaunery of Anchory to be held with
the bishopric of Killaia, and, in 1623, Archibald Adair
was consecrated Bishop of Killala and Anchory, In
1833 these sees became anunexed to the archiepiscopal

POST OFFICE, Robert Polke, Post Master
afternioon at twenty minutes past four, and are despatch
GENTRY AND CLERGY.
Bermingham Geo. Esq. Luckin Glebe INCLUDING
Bourke Andrew, Esq. Ross Cottage Cooper James, sel

PROFESSIONAL PERSONS,

sce of Tuam, and the temporalitics were vested in the
ecclesiastical commissioners.  The cathedral, which is
also the parish chureh, is av aucient structure, with a
spire, repaired in 1817 and, 1820, Killala Castle, for-
merly the epixcopal palace, is a modern building, stand-
ing in a commanding situation overlooking the bay.
There are places of worship for Roman Catholics and
Weslevan Methodists. A free school, under Erasinus
Smith’s foundation, one upon the natiop=! plan, and a
valuable dispensary, are the public instituuons, 1t was
at Kilecummin Bay, about tour miles distant, that the
Freneh landed, in 1798, nuder General Humbert, as
before-meutioned.  One of the ancient round towers,
s0 peeuliar to this conntry, eighty-four feet high, stands
in the town a mile castward are the fine ruins of
Moyne Abbey, founded for Dowminican friavs, by the
family of the O’Dowdes, in 1412 ;5 and not far distant
from this are the ruing of Roserke Abbey, all meriting
the traveller’s notice. A good market is beld on Satur-
day, and fairs May 28th, August 17th, and November
8th, The parish of Killala contained, in 1841, 3,253 in-
habitants, and the town 1,446 ot that number,
—Letters from all parts arrive (from BALLINA) every
«d thercto every morning at half-past eight,
SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS.
Bourke John, baker

SCHOOLS.
Duggan John, shopkeeper

1eschal

Bourke Pulmer, Exq. 3. . Hill House | 15 0ror Authony, master of national | Plyun John, baker

Bourke Robert, Esq. Heathfield school

Bourke Walter J s, p. Castle Killala | .0 "Niohael €. m

Burns Thomas, i, Roserke ‘Smith’s school

Collins the Very Rev. James, D.D.| Nuilson Charles. su
(dean) Killala ) Lo

Nolan Peter, land agent, Moyne

; ‘}’iagm-ty David, shdoneeper
aster of Erasmus, Jones George, saddler

’ Jordan Michael, boot & shoe maker
Joynt James, ship broker

rgeon, Dispensary A
Sl Kelly William, custom house officer

Carcoran Rev. Anthony, p.r. Rahone Townley James, surgeon and apo- | M‘Gurrin Anthouy, carpenter

Faussett John,Esq. 5. p. Monut Glen
Gardiner Major Johun, 3. p. Farm hill
Gardiuer John, Fsq. 3. p. Court hill MERCH
Green Cnltluoghen, Esq. Roserke Bourke Oliver
Hewri Alphonso, Esq. R.N., J. P! Cooper William
Ballycastie [Bartera | Kirkwood John
Kirkwood Lieutenant Charles, . N. | Kirk wood William
Kirkwood Mrs, —, the Lodee Kirkwood William
Kirkwood John, Esq. 5. p. Killala | Kirkwood William
Kuox Charles N, Esq. 1. p. Lackin | perkins James
Knox Eruest, Esq, Custlerca Ramsey James
tnox Johu, Esq. Broadlands Smyth Charles
Meghan Rev. Jas, Mullafarry Glebe
Nolan Peter, Esq. Moyne
Palmer Roger, Ksq. 3. v, Carramore | Duggan Michael
Palmer Thos, Esq. u. p. Summerhill | Lonigan William
PalmerThs. jun.Esq.s r.Summerhill | M*Hule David
Perkins Arthur, Esq\. Jallybrooney | Padden Putrick
Rogers Rev. David, Mullafarry Qninan Patrick
Rogers Hemry, Esq. Foxborough Townley 'Thomas

thecary

PUBLIC HOUSES.

M*Loughlin John, shopkeeper
Perkins James, shopkeeper
Polke Roebert, tea dealer
Quinan Patrick, baker
Sims John, hoot & shoe maker
Smyth Charles, shopkeeper
Townley Thomas, baker
Treanor ‘Thomas, shopkecper
PLACES OF WORSHIP,
And theiy Blinisters.

Parisn CHunrcH AND CATHEDRALw~
Very Rev. James Collina, p.n. dean,
Roman Catitornic Ciarkr — Reverend

Anthony Corcoran, parish priesi, Ra.

hone.
Wiurvan Meriovtst CHAPEL — mi.
nisters various,

ANTS,

, Hollow House
, the Lodge

CAR.
l'l‘o BALLINA, a Car, every morning at
hajf-past six,

LOUGHREA,

A MARKET town, in the parish aud barouy of its
name, county of Galway, iy {’09 miles w. by s. from
Dublin, 23 east from Galway, and 26 miles sonth by
east from Tuam; pleasantly situated on the banks of
Loughrea Lake, the water of whicl: is said to e sp-
plied. b{ seven distinet springs, called the ¢ Seven Sis-
tera.” Its length north-westward is one mile and a
half, its extrenie breadth one mile, and its area compri-
ses :out seven hundred and sixty acres. It js said to
contain no fish but pike, and its waters to be nnfit for
culinary purposes. Loughrea was formerly garrisoned, |

9 L]

and the remains of its walls are yet visible; there are
also the remaing of an old castle, and a monasteyy—-
the former eiected by the Eail of Ulster at an early
peited, the latter founded for Carmelite or white frinrg
by Richard de Burgh, in the year 13005 adjoining it a
very neat chapel has heen ervected, throueb the exers
tions of the Rev. Miles Gannon,  There is also a con-
vent for nuns of the Carinelite order, founded ahout
the year 1680, aud removed to its presens site in 1829,
wlen the building, including a chapel, was erected,
nuder the direction of the prier of the abbey, at a cost
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